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Dear Kate, 
 
M42 Junction 6 Development Consent Order (TR010027): Deadline 3A (D3A) 
 
Please find, accompanying this letter, the Applicant’s submission for Deadline 3A (D3A) 
containing: 
 

 8.4(c) Updated Guide to the Application 
 8.46 Outline Management Plan for Main Site Compound 
 8.47 Consideration of Alternative Locations for the M42 Junction 6 Main Site 

Compound 
 8.49 Response to CPRE Letter dated 15 July 2019 
 8.50 Transport Modelling Hierarchy 

 
Outline Management Plan for Main Site Compound 
 
At Issue Specific Hearing 2 (ISH2) on the draft Development Consent Order (DCO) on 2 
July 2019 the Applicant was asked to set out its mitigation strategy for the main site 
compound. Whilst this document has been prepared for the DCO Examination, it will 
form a supplementary management plan to the Outline Environmental Management 
Plan (OEMP) [APP0172/Volume 6.11]. Therefore, the measures within document 8.46 
will be incorporated into the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP). 
 
Yours sincerely 

Chris Harris 
Project Manager 
Email: chris.harris@highwaysengland.co.uk 




